
l(b )(6) Maj USMC JS OCJCS (US) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

l(b)(6) ~ol USAF JS OCJCS (US) 
Monday, January 30, 2017 9:30 AM 
JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge (b){1) s 1 4 
FW: ~(C//REL TO USA, FVEY) [S//REL TO USA. ARE] Opn (a) ' ec. . 
-- Initial Repo- .,....,....,...........,....,....., 
RE {St(INFO) ) 1), ec. 1. Follow Up 29 JAN 17 

(a) 

CLASSIFICATION: SEfRE"f1)'P49F8R~J 

Team 

FYSA - please note the NODIS outside of tech channels. 

V/r 

l(b)(6) I 
'""'"l(b"'"")(,_6 ) ____ _.~ol, USAF 

Acting Legal Counsel 
Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff 

(b){6) 

("must be enabled - send NIPR email, or text to UNCLAS mobile first) 

CLASSIFICATION. jEeREfflP48f8Rt4 

--·-·Original Message----
From: ICb\C6\ IMIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA {mailtoi (b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:07 AM ...__ ________ _____. 

To: Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC (US) b 6 
Cc: d'Annun2io, Michael A SES OSD OGC"°'(.;-+US~)-J==b ==;=========----~(;"l:'b\i')(6;;;)---,CIV OSD OGC 

us b 6 
(b )(6) 

Cla~lflcation: SECREfa//P46~81U4 
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. See i!ttached. Tech.channels only, please. I don't want to get ahead of the. ch<1in-of-command. 

V/r, 

l<b )(6) 

COL l(b)(6) 

Staff Judge. Advocate. 
U.S. Central Command . 

. Secret : l(b)(5) I 
....... --,..,,....,...,.,,,..,--------__._, 

Unclassified~l(b)(6) I 
Office (b)(6) 
Mobil4 
VOSIP.__ ____ __. 

-----Original Message-----

From: Allen, Charles A SES 0 50 OGC (US) (mailtol ..... <b_)_(6_) ---------­
Sent· Monday 1an11aw 30, 2017. 9:04 AM 
ToYb)(6) : tm MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA 
Cc: d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC (US);_j .... (b-)( __ 6_) ------.t1v OSD OGC (US);j(b)(6) ~IV OSD OGC 
{US); A(b)(6) lc1v oso oGc (us) 
Subject: RE:~C//REL TO USA, FVEY) ~TO USA, ARE] OpnHb)(6) 1-- Initial Report 

~thanks for this. Below it refer:;; to anticipated later reports (e.g., maybe Sunday evening or this morning?). If possible 
to send those along too,.that would be great. Chuck 

Charles A. Allen 
Deputy General Counsel. 
International Affairs) 
(b )(6) 

CAUTION; Information contained in this message may be protected by attorney/client, attorney work product, 

deliberative process, or. other privileges. Do not disseminate. without approval from the Office of. t he DoD. General 
Counsel. 

-----Orig!nal Message··-~ 
From:l?b)f6\ , lcoL MIL USA USCENTCOM CUA [mailto:l ..... <b ..... l._.(6 .... l ________ ........ 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017. 4:46. PM 
To:.CCJAOp Law;.SJAOpl.aw;'""l<b....,.)("""6.,...) -----.lcoR'; ·l(b)(6) ~ ..,<b .... )(._6._) ______ ,... 

Crandall, Darse E.Jr RDML USN JS OCJCS (US}; JS PentagonDoM List LC Bridge; Wold, (b)(6) ol USAF OSD OGC (US); 
Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC (US); d'Anminzio, Michael A SES. OSD OG~ CLJ5\ 
Subject: FW: lStfmlJC//REL TO USA, FVEY} f51tRR. TO USA, ARE) Opn ~b)(6) 1-- Initial Report 

Classification: i€€RETh'140~0~rq 

Tea m, 
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UMDIS -Tech channels. 

Attached is the TF 94--7 Commander's initial storyboard to G~N Vote!. Below is GEN Votel's initial report to SECDEF & 

CJCS last night MTF a.s additional/corrected details emerge. 

v/r, 

Staff Judge Advocate 

U.S. Central Command. 

~cret: l (b)(6) I 
. -. ----;::;;:l(b~)(6~) ========================:::;-1 
Uni;lass1fied: '-----------------------'· 

Offke. (b)(6) 

Mo bill 

VOSIP 

Classified Byj(b)(6) I COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CC'JA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 
2016 Declassffy On:l/29/2027 
Classification; SECRET//NOrnRN 

From: Vote1, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC (mailtd .... (b_)_(5_) ________ __, 
Sent: Saturday, January 28~...,,.,.. .... · ....... ~----. 
To: Faller Croi RADM SD (b)(6) Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USM~ 1S {US} 
(b )(6) 

Cc: Whelan, Theresa MSES OSD OUSV POLICY {US (b)(6) Handelman, Kenneth B SES 
~~""""'~~ ........ Wl.l;..::.b.i.i.;6~..,_ ________ _Jl.:....:..:....:.... __ .....J"sAF JS. oacs {US) 
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Classification: SECRET//REl TO llSA. ARE 

Mr Secretary and Chairman, 

To follow-up on my earlier phone calls -. here. is where we stand presently: 

We. have accountability for all our personnel. 

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Our PA team is in communications with OSD-PA now. Given our casualties and the fact that we will have to 
destroy. an aircraft on the ground - I would recommend we adopt a proactive stance to. release. of information. 

I will pass a more detailed update as.soon as I. receive it from the TF Commander. I do eicpect that we will not have full 
details. of what happened.on. the objective until sometime on Sunday after the leadership has had a. chance. to. re\liew. all 
actions. with our operators. 

We will keep you informed. 

4 
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Vr, 

Vote! 

Classified By:Votel, Jo~eph L GEN Mil USA USCENTCOM CCCC Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016 
Declassify On:l/28/2042 
Clas5ification: Sl:'."CE7'1cRmE:-rl /ff/D1RE::rl..,.I O,..._.,O~SA..--, ..,..A&tftf"™i;.... 

Classified Bj(b)(6) lcol Mil USA USCENTCOM CCJA Derived from:lJSCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 
2016 Deda lly OIU/30/ZDll 

Classification: SE:CRET#NOFORW 

$ 
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l (b)(6) 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

~~l USMC JS OCJCS {US) 

Crand~ll, Darse E Jr RDML USN JS OC.ICS (US} 
Wednesday, November 16, 2016 5:29 PM 
JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge 

& 

Subject: FW: (S) (S/ /NFj fSt'/Nf} For Approval: DoD Support for UAE Shabwah Offensive 

ClASSIFICA TION: sttftEf 

FYSA 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET 

Selva, Paul J Gen. USAF JS OCJCS (US) 

µ..u~.l.l:Ola111..i..1..uou.~""'"-l:~llU.l.l..Ul.I~~ .............. .,._ ______ _.,· O'Connor, Jennifer. M HON 050. OGC. 
p;:;.;~ ...... ---..--------;:;;::::;::;;:;:::==:::::!!..:; S:.:;m:.:.:it:.:.:h~~ E::.:.r.:.::.k.:.::M.::.:. B:::G~e.:..:.n.:U.::.:;SMC OSD OSD {US~ 1(b )(6) I 

APT USN (US)j{b)(6) I 
.... Cc .... : --------------.L TG USAR MY JS ODJS {US} 1 (b )(6) , I Pa ndolfe, Frank c VAOM 
USN JS OCJCS (US) (b)(6) Lewis, Andrew L RADM I !SN 15 13 fll~) 
(b)(6) aj Gen USAF JS J2. (Usj)(b)(6) hil@mail.smil.mil>;.Maul, 
Trent R SES (US} · McKeniie, Kenneth FJr ltGen USMCJS JS (US) 

l
'G"f I Clarke, Richardo Jr MG USARMY JS JS {US) 
( )( ) lnumont, Michael Joseph (Mike) RADM USN JS JS (US) 
_(b)(6) ]crandall, Darse E Jr ROM L USN JS OCJCS (US) 
l<b)(6) Lmi!@mail.smil.mil>;Taylor, Robert S SES OSO OGC (US}I "'"'rh-, .... (6-, ------------. 

b 6 Work Robert 0 CIV usH(b)(6) lwhe!an, 
Theresa M ES SD OU D OLICY US b 6 ; Shanahan, John N Lt Gen USAF OSD OUSO 
INTEL (US (b)(6) lotkin, Elissa B SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US) 

(b )(6) Andrew ;.:.:M..:S.:.:ES:....:l.:.US:.:.}~~-=-~~------,;.;..::,:,;:::..::..:.::::.:..:....; 
RADM USN CNO (US) (b)(6) 

~rr=i~--~~~ 
CAPT USN JS OOCS (US} 

(b)(6) 
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CIV (US) 
l(b )(6) I 

ClA5SIFICATION: 5EifiiRli?F 

Understood and will update accordingly 

Soak 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET 

··- ·Original Message·-· 
From: l(b)(6) t:oL USARMY (US) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 6,;.;.;:l;.;;;1..;..P.;.;.M;.___~~---..., 
Tol<b)(6) 11 t Geo I !SAE 1? J3 (US)l<b)(6) Hb)(~ b;-Hb- )--(6_) __ Pen USAF JS OCJCS (US) 

l(b)(6) !(b)(6) } ; McKeon, Brian P HON OSD OUSD POLICY US J hH,6)F .. • • '"" c ,.., ,. " "' ,I 
LETIRE, MARCELJ HON OSO OUSO INTEL (US} (b)(6) O'Connor. Jennifer M HON OSO OGC 
(b)(6) Smith, Eric M BGen USMC OSO OSO (US)l(b)(6) I 

(b)(6) 
LTG USARMV JS ODJS (US,..._......,.. ____ '1.:(::.;b)~(6::.:,) ___ _JPandolfe, Franke VAOM 

..,;::,::~~~~~~.io;.J....-----, _____ J Lewis, Andrew L RA .... OM__.u .... s ..... N .... JS_J_3.._(u .... s ..... ) --------. 
~~--....J,:.mf.::':----_,lll;lllLIO:a....t11~R Maj Gen USAF JS J2 IUS) l(b)(6) I Maul. 

McKenzie, Kenneth F JrLtGen USMC JS JS (US) 
.Wil~===:;:s~~:::==:J;;"Cc~la~rk;:e, Richard D Jr MG USARMY JS J s (US) 

fl@mail.sm il.mll>; Dumont, MichaelJoseph (Mike) RADM USN JS JS {USI 
~~---......_,Lil@mail.smif.mi!>; Crandall, Oarse E Jr ROML USN JS OCJCS (US) 

il@mail.smil.mil>;Taylor, Robert S SES_OSD OGC USJ ... Kb"'"")("""'6.,...) ------------.1 
........i......._ ________ ".""""."-;::::::::::;==:::::!:=(b::)(:::6:::) ==~Cl:.:.V..i.:;{05)1(6)(6) l (b \(6) I Whelan, 
Theresa MSES OSD OUSD POLICY (US) HbJ(6) I: Shanahan, John N.Lt Gen USAF 050 OUSD 

lotkin, Elissa. B SES. OSD. OUSD POLICY (US) 
~~~ui.c..1.U::U-----.,_,x_u_m---n .,...re_Jw M SES (USl ltb\(6) b.; Munsch, Stuart B 

ii>; Bunch .. Lance. Col SD <lance.bunch@sd.smil.mil::>; .... Hb .... )(._6 .... ) __ _ 
c P s JS cs s~~:-----b-6-L.-----.1(b)(6) ILtcol.USAFJSOCJCS(USl 
(b)(6) (b)(6) ithV6\ , ILtCol USMC JS OCJCS (VS) ,..........,._----------. 
l(b~(6 ) (ni!@mail.smil.mil>;Lowery, Todd R SESOSDOUSD lNTEL (US) J .... (b_)_(6_J __ , _____ _ 

Reid, Garry p SES oSO ouso. INTEL (US) i <bJ(6) I Howard, Marisa L CIV OSD OUSD INTEL {US) 
lrbV6l I d'Anmmzio, Michael A SES 050 OGC~! .... US~).,....---------...., 
l (b\(6) t Maier, Christopher P SES (US) l(b)(6) k 

l<bl(6) IMaj Gen USAF JS J3 (US} irbwal lch\f6' t;l(b)(6) lcoR USN JS JJ 
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...._ ___ _,~il@mail.smil.mil>; 
~~~11.1..1.~C(US) 

~~-"t---------__J'~~-r,:-:-~.u..1.1L..lo,L;lww...J.:i..LJ..1.11.1.i11.~..;.,i_--....LJ:tW.[lijm.illJ4miLmil>; j(b )(6) I 
~~-J;;..;;.;:..;;.;;;,;.;;.:.:.:.:.:...:.:.::.;..:..:.:.:..:..:.::.r:~::;'-.1======;------------'Col USMC (US) 

~~-........ -----..,..,...,..,.,.._..::=.:::..1.-_.,._~tC~o~IU~S~M~C~J~S~B~';\oio.-:..:...:..-~~"-1..1..lo:.L-------' b 6 • (b)( ......... _.__ ..... 

..,.._... ___ -c.::~.:.....---------'CIV. 050 OUSD ;NTEL (US) ._(b_)_(6_) --------~ 
Subject~ RE. [S/flVl (!fflfP) For. Approval: DoD Support for UAE.Shabwah Offensive 

Sf.CRH//NOFO RN 

Sir ... on lhalf pf Mr. Letti'€. USQI concyrs with one comment. In the CONOP. last :sentence, first paragraph at top of 
page. 3: (b)(5) !ideally, we'd like the JS to notify (in 
advance when possible) USOP, USDI, and OGC of any bilateral raids? 

Very Respe<=tfully, 

l(b )(6) 

COL, USA 
MA, USDI ..,.,..,..-----------N l PR; (b)(6) 

SIPR: 1r-::-:~----------...___J 
JWICS...,b......_6....._ __ ~---~ 
NSlS: (b)(6) 
SVOIP:.__ ____ __. __ _ 

Unse r ; (b )(5) 

Cell: b 6 
Room fifil@I] 

--···Original Message-··~ 
From: Dolan, John l Lt Gen USAF JSJ3 (US) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 8:14 PM 
To: Selva, Paul J Gen USAF. JS OCJCS (US); Mct<eon, Brian P HOf\l OSO OUSO. POLICY. (US); LITTRE, MARCEL J H N 050 
OlJSD JNTEL (US); O'Connor, Jennifer M HON OSD OGC (US); Smith, Eric M BGen USMC OSO OSD (US}; (b)(6) L.;.._.;.._ __ ___, 

CAPT USN (US) 
Cc: Mayville, William C Jr LTG USARMY JS ODJS (US); Pandolfe, Frank C VAOIVI USN JS OCJCS (US); Dolan, John L Lt Gen 
USAF JS J3 (US); Lewis, Andrew l RADM USN JS J3 (USl; IVlarrs, James R Maj Gen USAF JS J2 ~US); Maul, Trent R SES (US); 
McKenzie, Kenneth r Jr Lt6en USMC JS JS (US); Clarke, Richard D Jr MG 1.JSARMY JS JS (US); Dumont, Michael Joseph 
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(Mike) RADM.USN JS JS (US); Crandall, Darse E Jr RDML USN.JS OCJCS {US); Taylor, Robert 5 SES 050 OGC {US); 
Rosenbach, Eric CIV SO; Work, Robert 0 CIV (US); Whelan, Theresa MSES OSD OUSD POLICY (US); Shanahan, John N Lt 
Gen USAF OSO. DUSO INTEL US ·Slotkin . Elis~a B SES 050 O! l~O POLICY (US); E>Cum, A1drew MSES t1 'S'· M11nsch, Stuart 
B RAOM USN CNO us . (b)(6) soJ(b)(6) ~APT USN JS OCJC.S (LISI; _(b)(6) kt Col USAF 

JS OCJCS {US); b 6 tCol USMC JS OCJCS (US); Lowery, Todd R SES OSD OUSD INTEL (US); Reid, Garry P 
SES 050. OUSD INTEL (US); Howard, Marisa L CIV OSD OUSD INTEL (USJ;l(b)(6) toL USARMY (US); 
d'Annunzio. Michael;. SES OSD OGC (US); Maier, Christopher. P SES (US); Elton, Albert M (Buck) II Maj Gen USAF JS J3 
(UsJJ (b)(6) JcoR USN JS J3 (US}; Dawkins, James C Jr Brig Gen USAF JS H (US); Cederholm, •vll!!;l.,!:h~.....w;:.ui.!,11.--, 
U5MCJSJ3 (US); George. Ra.ndv A BG VSARMY JS J3 (US); Moore, C ' SAF JS J3 (US) (b)(6) 
MAJ USARMYJS.H (UsJ)(bl(6l .,. IMAJ USARM · (b)(6) AJ USARMV JS .... J'"""3":'"'U_,..S~b"'!"6 _ ____, 

j{b)(6) ~W JS J3 (US); Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC (US); (b)(6) LtCol USMCJSJ3 US · (b)(6) COL 
USARMY OSD OUSD POLICY (US)J(b)(6) tol USMC (US) (b)(6) TC USARMY JS.J3. (US}; 
Shear, David B HON OSD OUSD POLICY (U)l: Hbl(6) I Lt Col USAF O U US); Rb)(6) 
CIV oso. ouso POLICY (US);l(b)(6) I c1v oso ouso POLICY (US); (b)(6) TC. bsARIVif.J5l3 (OS), 

b 6 aj USAF JS J3 (US); b 6 TC USARMYJSJ CDR USN JSJ2 (US]; 
(b )(6) LTC USARMY JS JS· US ; (b )(6) {US}; tCol. USMC JS H (US) i<b\(6\ 
(b)(6) CDR USN JS J3 (US); b 6 LCDR USN JS J3 (US); Hb)(6) tlV. OSD. OUSD INTEL (US) 
Subject (SffNFJ. For Approval: DoD Support for. UAE Shabwah. Offensive 

CLASSIFICATION~ SECRET{/NOFO RN 

Chairman, Vice Chairman, Mr. Mc:Keon, Mr .. Lettre,. Ms. O'Connor,. and. Eric, 

CDRUSCENTCOM requests SecDef and Presidential approval to. support the UAE's upcoming counterterrorism offensive 
in January 2017 to clear AQAP from Shabwah Governorate, Yemen .. 

Key Considerations: 

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) 
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(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

~U.S. military enablement of the 5habwah offensive is a !ow-risk, high-reward opportunity to support our most capable 
counterterrorism partner in the resion to lead more l:)ffective OPE rations against the most deadly terrorfst organization 
in the region. 

V/r, 
Soak. 
CLASSIFICATION; SE ERFt/lHB F8Rf4 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Source.:; 
DECLASSIFY ON: 
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l(b )(6) 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

I Maj USMC JS OCJCS (US) 

l(b )(6) I CAPT USN JS OCJCS {US) 
Thursday, Januaf)' 26, 20171:05 PM 
Crandall, Oarse E Jr RDML USN JS OCJCS (US) 
JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge 
FW: ~Shabwah Message Subject 

Attac:hments: Released Message for Support to Shabwah Offensive - 261520Z Jan 17.docx 

CLASSIFICATION: !iEERET 

S!r, 

FYSA, as discus.sed. 

v/r 
Kfil@] 

CLASSIFICATION;~ 

~·r:~Ji(tK~) MessaeJ~l~-JS J3 (US) 

Sen/"' Th11rsdav ram1arv 26, 2017 11 :04 AM 
To:l(b)(6) ~APT USN JS OCJCS (US~ l(b)(6) 
Subject: FW: fSl Shabwah Message .___ ________ ____, 

CLAS.SIF!CA Tl ON: li i •RH 

CLASSIFICATION;~ 

--·-Original Message·---· 
Froml(b)(6) lc1v JSJ3 (US) 

i-...u~~~~ry 25, 2017 ll:OlAM 
MAJ USARMY JS J3 (US) l..._(b ...... )( ..... 6) _______ __,H(b)(6) ~tCOI USMC JS 13. 

CLASSIFICATION: ~~C,.Efo 

Comeback. copy attached 

Cl.ASSIFICATION:. ~f('ftET 
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l(b)(6) M•i USMC JS OCJCS (US) 

From: l(b)(6) tol USAF JS OCJCS (US) 
S.nt: Th1,.1 r$day, January 26, 2017 11:12 AM 

JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge 
FW:~ SHABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING 

To: 
Subject; 

CLASSIFlCATION:~ 

Team 

Close hold (not for sharing outside of legal channels). CJCS transmission of POTUS VOCO at base email In.this string . 

.,.l{b .... ,),...,(6""") ___ __.,kol, USA!= 

Principal Deputy Legal Counsel 
Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff 

(b)(6) 

{"'must be enabled ~ send NIPR email, or text to UNCLAS mobile first) 

ClA'i.SIFICATION: 3ff'."!'f 

-·-Original Message-- --
From: Crandall, Darse E Jr RDML USN.JS. OCJCS (US) 
Sent: Thursda , January 26, 2017 7:10 AM 
To: (b)(6) Col USMC (US)_ ~-...,(b~)(""'6 .... ) ---------
Cc: cl.USAF JS OCJCS (US)lc ... ..,.b) .... <6 ... ) __________ __, 

Subject: RE: iSrSHABWAH ANO BAM INTEU SHARING 

ClASSIFtCA TION: '~t:l\!!T 

Thank¥b)(6) I 

As. a follow up after reading the email below. 

17-L-0705/JS/237 



(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a) 

For your SA, J've copied Co1 l<bH6l .lmv Principal Deputy and head of my OP Law Team - so he, too, is aware - in 
case they get a call direct from the lawyers at CENTCOM las they talk daily). 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

V/r1~ 
CLASSIFlCATION: ~ 

----or1·~i~! ~emuu::-···-
From: Jbi(6[:::::: ~ol USMC (US) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 6:48. AM 
ToHb )(6) I RDML USN JS OCJCS (US} ~ .... (b_)(_6) ________ __, 

Subject~ FW: ~SHABWAH AND SAM INTELl S.HARING 

CLASSIFICATION: Sl!C~Ef 

Sir, ai; requested. 

VR, 

~ 

CLASSIFICATION:-'iliJREr' 

··---Original Message----
From: Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USMC JS (US} 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:29 PM 
To: Voter •osen~ LGEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC 
cd(b)(6) !Gen USAF JS OCJCS {US);.;;(b;.;.)(~6),..=.;;.;:....JL....------................. --1-----, JG USARMV JS ODJS 

(b)(6) 

(US} b 6 6 

Mar ltGen USMC JS JS 
(US)H':'(b~)(~6)~:.:..i.:.r.~:..i.u~--"l::..:.::..a.:~..;....;..;~-------.....L:..:..:..:....;:...._ ___ _J 

Subject: SHABWAH AND 0AM INTELL SHARING 

CtASSIFICATION: iiEEREf 

2 
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Joe-· 

Just back from the WH ... POTUS approved both requests. SD will make Hill call$ in tht! morning and we'll get you an 
EXORO. Good hunting .. . 

VR 
Joe 

ClASSJFICATION: 'fSMH 

3 
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l(b )(6) 

• 
Maj USMC JS OCJCS {US) 

From: l(b)(6) k -01 USAF JS OCJCS (US) 
Fr\day, January 27, 2017 6:49 AM Sent 

To: 
Cc: 

Crandall, Da~e- E Jr ROML USN jn QCICS Cl 1$1 

JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridg~Jb)(6) lucol USMC JS DOM (US) 
FW:~HABWAH AND BAM INTE.LL SHARING Subject 

Attachments: TAB A · Support to UAE Shabwah Offensive FINALDOCX; TAB B · DoD Operational 
Propos.itl to Support UAE Shabwah Off-ensive FJNAL... .. do<;X; CENTCOM BAM FCO - UAE 
Intel Sharing 15 Nov 16 (v3).pptll; llAE As5uranc:es.docx 

CLASSIFICATION. ~fl'Cll!~T 

Sir 

FYSA- ,good rundown on Shabwah from Mike.d'A. 

V/r 

i fb\(6\ 

l(b)(6) lcol, USAF 

Prfncipal Deputy Legal Cotm!'.et 
Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff 

NIPR:l(b)(6) 

SIPR: l~<b~l<~6;;:l ========;-..... 
JW!CSJ...,(b .... H....,6.._) ______ __, 

COMM:. (b)(6) ------------S V 01 P: ~(b:....1..)(:..;;.6-'--<) ...,,...,.,,.,,.,...... __ ....., 
TSVOIP/NSTS: (b)(6) ____ __, 

MOBILE (UNCtAS): Hb)(6) I 
·MOBILE ~SECRET)l(~)(6 ) I 
("'must be enabled~ send N IPR email, or text 10 UNCLAS mobile first) 

CLASSIFICATION: &£€RET 

~----Original Message---
From: d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC (US} 
Sent: Thursday, Janvary 26, 2017 7:13 PM ----------------. lo: Koff sky, Paul .S SES oso OGC (US) ii==b==6===:::::ii::::=====::::::!...-
Cc: Allen, Charles A SE!i 050 (JGC (US} b 6 

CIV OSD OGC US 
(b)(6) IV OSD OGC (US) (b)(6) 

b 6 IV 050 OGC US 
Cl"I OSO OGC {US) 

(b )(6) IV OSD OGC (US) (b )(6) Col USAF OSO OGC (US) 
--------~· _______________ ____, 

1 
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CIV(US) b 6 
r-.C-IV--0-SO-. _O_G_C_U_S-.(b""")"""'(6 ... )----------t S Pentag~o~n~D::oM;;';'L"."'.:is:-tl;:C:-;B::r".':id;:ge:-. ;1f;:::b)::;:(6;)=====:::::;-..,......, 

(b )(6) 

Subject: FW: (S']iStSHABWAH AND BAM INTEllSHARlNG 

Paul, others, 

An end·of-day informational update on some recent Vernen-related decisions and discussions follows. 

l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

following that decision, and in preparation tor today's 1400 ~puties Committee meeting on Yemen and South Sudan, 
j(b)(6) ~t NSC Legal convened an interagency lawyers' call to discuss Implementation of tile ?resident's decisions 
The key points of lawyer$' discussion were: 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

I understand that the first U.S.·UAE raid in Shabwah could occur tomorrow night Yemen time. 

Mike 
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Mike d'Annunzio 

Attorney-~ 
Penta on~ 
(b)(6) 

STE (b)(6) 

vost . .....,_._ __ ..., 
ORSN (b)(6) 

·---Originilf Mess3ge- ·--
From: Dunford,_Joseph F Jr Gen USMC JS (US) 
Sent : Wednesday, January.25,. 2017 9:29 PM 
To: Votel, Joseph l GEN MIL USA USCEN:,:T,::.CO::;M:,::..:C::C,::CC:.;l!:!:::(b::):(6~) ====~-"."."'.""""--:-:".'."."""' 
C:c: Selva, Paul J Gen USAF JS OCJCS (US b 6) Mayville, Wiltlam C Jr LTG USARMV JS OOJS 
(US} b 6 ; Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF JS J3 (US) ~1,.;.(b...;.).;...(6.;...) -------~ 
Marrs, James R Maj Gen USAF JS J2 (US) (b)(6) McKenzie, Kenneth F Jr LtGen USMC JS JS 
(US)l(b)(6) I 
Subject: {~HABWAH AND BAM INTELL SHARING 

CLASSlflCATlON:sl:Cl'I~ 

Joe-

Just back from t he WH ... POTUS approved both requests. SD will make Hill calls in the morning and werll get you an 

EXORD. Good hunting .. . 

VR 
Joe 

CLASSIFICATION: 'Sl!eRET-

DERIVED FROM ; Multiple Sources 
DEClASSIFY ON: 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 

SECRH 
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l (b)(6) IMaj USMC JS OCJCS (US) 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 
Attar;hments: 

CLASSlflCATlON:. SE€RET 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET 

·····Original Message-··· 

[<,PJ~f,) I 11011103 I ~APT USN JS OCJCS (US) 
r+.1-1o~Jo:aK.....1.i11.1.1.1i:1.1LK..tf6, 2017 6:15 PM 

LTC USARMY JS DOM (US) 
"-=F~W':"": o:-::':"'":::-Dr-aftr-:-:U:":'"A::-E A""!'ssurances 

l(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4 I 
_(a) Sec 1 4(b) Sec 1 4L 

From: Dorosin, Joshua L [maHto:DorosinJl@state.sgov.gov]. 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017. 5:59 PM 

,..i.i.;~llliil.l.......,1.11.1.1.......:~""""'""""..w.:..~1o1.o41:H:.r..1b-):(6:l::::::~~~::--_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_:I d'A11nunzio, Michael.A SES OSO OGC (US) 
,l#=,b!:;!;6;::!!::::=======-====.:.w~~ra~nd<!~~ll~Darse E Jr RDML USN JS OCJCS (US) 
(b)(6) PT USN JS OCJCS (US)!c ""'b,..,.)...,(6,...)---------. ,__ _________________________________ .._ ____ ___, 

(b )(6) CIV 050 OGC (US) 
~(b~)~(6~) ~~~~~~~~----------------

Cc; Visek., Richard C <VisekRC@state.sgov.gov:>;. Trumbull, Charles P <TrumbullCP@state.ligov.gov>; Finucane, Brian. C 
<Finucan~BC@state.sgov.gov>; Freeman, Jeremy B <Freeman.JB@state.sgov.gov>; McKay, Ian R 
<McKaylR@state.sgov.gov>; Gill, Ruchi Gugllani <GillRG@state.sgov.gov> 
Subject: Draft UAE Assurances 

All~ 

(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

Cary, t don't seem to have a SIPR address for Luther. - can you please loop. him in?. 
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